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BEXAMINATION OF MR. CHIDGEY,
By Mr. E G, Rickerby.

Q. Mr. Chidgey, in the several conversationg that Mr. Sweat
&nd I hed, snd T hed with you individually, in which we were asking |
fcr that statement, did you =m say anything at all sbout having

purchased this praperty, to either Mrs. Sweat, Mr., Sweat, Hrs. Flayd

Qr myselfl, was down with Mr. Smith, what languege did you uge to

Qr. Sweat anfl Mrs. Sweal?

A,' I told Mr. Sweat at the beginning that the price-——-= he ssd
%hat he had bought the property and was willing----- and I zaid told
iim that it doemn't look as though two of us could buy it.
: Q. When was that conversation had?

A. Probably was in September, 1935. It must have been,

Q. Weas that before or after Mr. Sweat had purchased the prapw

ﬁerty?

: A. I don't know. Must have been after she had agreed to buy
git because he said he bought it,

E Q. You don't remember what month that was?

. A, No. It was after he agrsed to buy the property, and not

jbefore. I told him I had already bought it.
Q. You teld Mr. Sweat that you had already bo@ght it and that

éwas before the 9th day of December, 19357
: A. Must have been because it wes before the final day, it wasg
uan August 29th, I finally sgreed to buy the property.

Q. You teld that to Mr. Sweat?
A. I didn't tell him anything of the kind. That we couldn't
both buy it. I had already bought it.
& Q. You don't remember when that was said?
A. No.
Q. Before the 9th of December?
A, I don’t know. I couldn't tell you.

Q. Thereafter you said nothing to Mr. Sweat, Mrs. Sweat or

_fto me about having bade a purchase?
| A. No.
MR. RANKIN.
Q. Mr. Chidgey, in the testimony koowE given by you in the

‘Cl$cuit Court w1th referenee to t&e/kgﬁtggg in that testimony, the

. lease
Fatpt 1etter as introduced in evidence, that was the/kmikmx Teferred to?




A. Thet was the only lease, yes.
@. Talking sbout in the Circuit Court?
A, Yes.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF MER. CHIDGEY,
By Mr. H. M. Hall.

i 8. Was your testimony that you were halding at that time, a
éthat vou held under lease the time you purchased un¥il August_gg,lgz
iand gince that time you have claimed the property under your purchas
from Mr. Smith?
i A. Yes.sir.
2 | Qa You'are,nat holding under this lease now?
A. HNo. A - 7
: Q. All conversations with Mr.'Riékarby_that he has Gutlinea.l
fwere subsequent to the time you told Mr. Smith you _ _all his
itgrms and that you were waiting for the deeds =nd papers to be sent
down? ‘
k A. That'a right.

Q. And you were waiting for the deeds?

A. That's right.

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF MRS. CHIDGEY,
By Mr. H. M. Hall.

Q. This Mre. Chidgey?

A. Yes sir.

Q. You are the wife of Mr. W. J. Chidgey, complainant in this
éease?

A, TYes.

! Q. You are acquainted with the property here involved, whers
;yguﬁ ghop is located? j
: A, TYes. _ !
t Q. You know Mr. T. S. Smith?

= A. Yes sir.

Q. ©Bometime in 1955 did you see Mr. Smith and discuss with
%him the purchase of property?

k. Yes, I aid.

4

Q. Remember about what tlime that was?

A. He came and asked us if we would comsider that property,
iit had been and his aunt didn't have enocugh to pay her |

Elaundry bill, to please think over the place, and it was in such a

5’

e

%filthy econdition, if Mre. Floyd would be ®illing to fix it up. He



Nz

%Said I would likke for you to buy the property, have it fixed ;
>up and Keey baeck so much until you decide what to do.
Building

Q. Did you enter the/mmxehzxz under the agreement.
A. Not at that time. Later on. | |
Q. Did you make payments to Mrs. Fieyd?
A, Yes.

Q. acstions of Mr. Smith? : i

A. Yes. Lager on Mr. Smith came down and wanted to sell 1%.
@« Can you give us that? _
L. I know that he offered for $650.00, for Just the lot and

&it was then we needed the back. My husbend told him he would con-

j‘;"—‘:i.d_e:r it. He didn't knGW'then that it was just the lot. Littls _
whlle after Mr. Smith ceme back and said Mres. Floyd said it wsas Jusﬁ
the building, that the full size lot would be $1,000.00.

Q. VWhat was the agreed price?

A. $1,000.00,

Q. You know whether or not your husband accepted thai? |

A. He esked him to give g little while to c&nsidefm?hat, soen%

@ .

after that we talked the mat +ar over and suggested that/KxmxorxEgsx

3aad my son went up to  Brewton to see Mr. Smith,-—--——-sceee—— !

Q. Aecept $1,000.00 =Exh offer?

ﬂf' Yes, o

Q. Since that time you have been occupying the building?
A. Yes. | :
Q. Up until that time you had expended money an'imyrévements?;
A. Yes. |
Q. Any sgreement in the event of purchase? abéut what was

ileft overp?

A, That was going on the purchase price. E
Q. Already paid that? |
A. Yes.

Q. Mr. Smpith left you im ___ %

A, TYes.

Q. Part of the purchase price was pald?

A. Yes.

% Q. Did you continue from the date of your acceptance of the

geeatraet to purchase ? Have you remained in possession of the propeys
R |




At YSS ®

Q. You are not holding now under the original'lease?

A. BNo sir, heldlng under the purchase egntract.

Q. Mr. Smith has at all times represented Mrs, Floyd in thk

transaction?
i
;E A Y Ye He *

i Q. Mrs. Floyd has confirmed Mr. Smith. in so far as aecepting

'the money erders.’

g A. I sent them through to Mrs. Floyd for a long time.

; Q. Did you send money to Mrs. Floyd after the agreement to byy

the place?

| A. I tell you how that was. Mr. Sﬁith t0ld us that his aunty
:i weuiﬂ send mongy along because it wont be long.
%i .Q. She accepted one or two moneyi orders.
;j A. Until Jenusry, 1936, yes.
; Qe You, at that time were sendiﬁg how mach.
ij A. $10.00 directed 6o Mrs. Floyd under this agreement.
? Q. You have from tigeto time demanded deed and papers from Mr,
Smitne
E A. Yes. /

§. Have you always stood willing and ready to deliver money
‘upon 6@L1vary af the papers?

A. Yes. But Mr. Smith must have understood that he was ﬁo let
%@s know a day or two before. He said he would ket it all ready. It
fwas delayed some and someonse - - - — - -~ -  We'were waiting expeciing

ihim to come.

: EXAMTNATION OF MRS. CHIDGEY,

By Mr. H. C. Rankin. _
h Q. Mrs. Chidgey, your lease which has been introduced in
éeviaenee dated November 16, 1833, is the only leage agreement?
: A, A1l but the agreement to buy. That's the ladt we have.
Q. This is the only lease sgreement?
A. Yes, we were in'posseSSinn'of that building right along.

Q. Commencing spproximately thirty days after November 16,

1955 you paid Mrs. Floyd $10.00 per month rent and reserved $5.00
;to apply on repalrs?

4, That's eocrrect.

Q. You continued that arrangement of payment through 1934,




. yours?

11935 up to say August 25th or 29th, -- when you say?

%;alse $10.00 per month?

A. Muasgt have been.
Q. You went in possession of your purchase contract then?
A, Yes.

Q. The two & three payments yeu say yeu made after that were

A. Yes sir. !

Q. And whe wes to buy that property, you or your husband?
A. My husband was to buy it.
Q; Didn't you say, "We went inte peossession.”

A. T may have gald "we" 1 helped my husband about all the

G. He was to have the title in his neme?

A. Ko, I was.

Q. A Friedd was golng to loan to him?

A. T had already let my husband have that much money.

Q. The deed was to be made to you and be your property?

A, Well.

Q. Sinee that August, 1935, yeu;have been holding that prop-
erty under your purchese contract?

A. No, I haven't, beceuse L considered it was my husband's
property.
Qe Didn't you say the title was to be yours? Claiming it as
A. No, I am not claiming it as mine. OF course, the deed

would be in my neme. ’

Q. TYou have been helding that property ever since August,lgzé,
under that agreement to purchase the property for the deed to be
made in your name?

A. If you look at it in that light, I -suppose it must be.

Q. Who owns the stuff in the place, 81l of the steck of goods?

A. You will have to ask my husband. I don't know, All the
preperty is his.

Q. Dilan't you meke some additional improvements whieh were
extra and in addition to those agreed upon amounting to $158.00,
snd didn't you take that out of the remt? |

A. Ho sir.

Q. You took $7.50 per month from some of your payments?




A, That was when some roofing--- and we wrote and asked Mr.
| Smith about that.

Q. I am just esking if you didn't take out $7.50 for some

Emﬂnths?
Q A. It was the roof.

Q. You did teke it out?

A, T think that's right.

Q. You remember when that wag?

A. I can tell by the money orders.

Q. Before fugust?

A.-.Befgre we purchased it of course. |

Q, When you and your son. came up to see Mr. Smith, was that
iwhan you closed the trade? |
j | A. HNo, my husband wrote bhack when I got back I told my husbami
;and he wrote that letter you have already read, |
: Q. It was still an open proposition when you left him?
'A. It wasn't. He knew we were going to ﬁuy it. We hadn't
%gatten the deed and abstract.

]

Q. The trade for the place, the purchase of the property, ﬁadq

N
il

ibeen definitely c¢losed before your huébaﬁd wrote that letter of Aug-
‘ust 29, 1935% which is in evidence?

‘ A. T told Mr. Smith that my husband would write Him.
Q. It hadn't been closed before he wrote the letter?
A, No.

RE~-DIEECT EXAMINATION OF MRS. CHIDGEY,
By Mr. H. M. Hall.

‘ Q. Mrs. Chidgey, this contract was entered into between your
jhusband the purchaser and Mr. Smith, as Agent for Mrs. Floyd?
| A. Yes. | |
i Q. You didn't enter into it? Bought through Mr. Chidgey end
fnot you? |
| A, Yes.

Q. All of the property there so far as you know belongs to
hime

A, Yes.

DIRECT EXAMINATION ©F T. 5. SMITH, {Witness for Res.)
By ¥r. H. C. Rankin. .




o WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF .ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that for and in consideration of the

S'ﬂm O.F FiftEEEI Hu}’ldred Df)llal‘ﬂ i%‘}: ‘QOGQQG } B B % s e s s 86 s P & 8 DO]_}&I’S
‘/to .ﬁ@ - iﬂhandpaidby . ﬁi‘s‘i‘g SW&&t ltt.—ia&.woﬁilwt&:ﬁ.?e-ﬂ&i.ia-t.‘._: .
the recelpt whereof is hereby acknowledged Allce Floy g (A Widow )
s e e haeseeneee oz’ﬁ%’c’-tﬁ‘ﬁ%@b ALEDANE s e ce sy ceacenanenisenn
: sirrreerre iy f s vr. ., do grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said
~ Eléie Bweatl Of Robertzdale ALabama sveceevsevcesenioee cusasoa

the following described lands situated in Baldwin County, Alabama, to-wit:

Lot Sixteen, Seventfsn, aAnd Eighteen", ( I6,17.18 } in Block number
i s e . th T
- wixteen { 16 ﬁgﬁ tﬁel"l’o% ‘ggdﬁg'%ﬂ%%sdale Baldw:m bounty Alzbama. as ’
“per plat on file in theofflc:e of the J’udge of Probate of ﬁa,ldw:m C?ounay

Alé.,ha,ma;._ Together with a,.l,i. bul ldlng,s andé appurtenances theretmto

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD to the said ___ E1Pie Swead o eeensinnsonns

seeseca. srsevs sesseneereseeee heirs and assigns forever.
y And.__ X do covenant with the saidBi81€ s Sweat esecvvnniuio.. .. seen

580!‘5GOQ’OGGQOOOO-IOO:B‘QD-DﬁQG ‘tha,‘f‘ i aﬂl Seizedjnfeeoftheabove

» ‘premises are free from all encumbrances; and that_ 1 will and Bﬁy . "heirb,

executors and administrators shall forever WARRANT AND DEFEND the same to the said

“‘f‘ . %ﬁaﬁxﬁ: S ﬁA’E PR S5 NI B NI W T TN N N W NN N R T WS TN Y S S S SR O P ++—o—-q--¢v—a-+ B S .
heirs and assigns, against the lawful claims of a]%ersons Whom ever:
WITNESS MY hand and seal this. é- day of »___&ﬁw&‘%&”-_m_m_-_-_"_, 193.5._.

WI'I‘NESS

L,wh /Q%«:ﬁ( “ M/U_ J’dﬁ% } L S

PA i o g

L. 8

descrlbed premlses that I have the right to gell and convey the same, tha\t the said




itensnt?®

he would rebuild the front. .

Qe Who wag that tenant?
A. G&lf Réfining Campany;ﬁm‘
Q;' Dia you or nat elose any centract with the Gulf Refining
Compsany - for the rent of that proyerty when ygu werse able te m&ke
jelivery?
A, 1 dlﬂe |
.Q; Agreement in W?lting? |
A. It was. |
Q. What wag the emount af mﬁnthly rental under this agreement?
A. B0 to 60 feet of the front of the building $25 00 per month
guaranteed with l¢ per gallen all sold over 2506 gallons per mgnth.
Q. Was thls the agreement that thsy tendered to yoa to go inte
effect at that tim.e‘P
A. It is.
| . Exhlbit offered. -
Q. Bid yeu have eny opportuﬁzty to rent the remainder of those
iLots? :
A; I have had the opportunity to b%t I didn't, there has been
no deal made, no. | o o -
Q.' What then, wnuld be the reasanable velue of the remalnaer?
A $15 00 per mcmth. | -

Deed offered in evidence.

CRQSS—EXKMINﬁTIGN CF C. D. SWEAT
- By H. M Hall., =~ '

: Q. HMr. gweat you ssid you had a renter down there. It was

contemplated that you wmulﬂ remadel the building? Would be a great
degl af exPenseﬂ

A. Nn Sir. Just cut the front of the buildzng off.
Q. Yau were going to make a drlve in only?

.A, _Yes. |

Q. Befere the building could be rented tc your prospective

A. Yeé;

Q. What do you estimate'it would cost you?

4. Inree hundred dollars.

Q. Have the reoof looked over? . .

A. T didn't have the roof looked over, thé boy told me that

/
$45 09 fer that building? When was that?

i

A. ¥No szir. |



{Alabama, a letter addressed to W. J. Chidgey end C. J, Chidgey,

ERobertsdale, Alsbsma, properly stamped, of which this is a true

‘?copy marked Exhibit 4

On dune 18, 1936, I ddposited in the U. S. meil at Brewbon,

i
‘Alabama, a letter addressed to W. J. Chidgey and C. J. Chidgey,
(Robertsdale, Alabaua, properly stamped of which this is a true
Eeepyvmarkea Exhibit  © |
Ej on July 10, 1936, I deposited in the U. S. mail at Brewton,

Alabsma, a letter addressed to W. J. Chidgey and C. 7. Chidgey,
Robertsdale, Alsbama, properly stamped, of which this is a true !
copy marked Exhibit 1

: DIRECT EXAMINATION OF H. C. RANKIN,
i By Mr. E. G. Rickarby.

Q. Were those letters in envelopes bearing your return?
A. Yes.

CROSS EXAMINATION OF Mr. H. C. Rankin
By Mr. H. M. Hall.

i§ Q- Mr.'Rankin, who mailed those letters?

A T aia.

| 8. Personally?

| VA, Personally.

Q. Did yéu write them yourself?

4 A. I wrote them, dictated soms of them T might have written
%%w%elf.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF MR. CHIDGEY
By Mr. H. M. Hall. ~

i Q. TYou ars, of course, scquainted with this property in questio
Einvolved in this suit?

S A, Yes.

| -Q. Are you aecquainted with the rental value of the property in

ithe Town of Robertsdale?

A. Rentals have gone down consliderably.

E Q. What has been a Talr rental per month from January 1, 1936,

fto date as the property stands?
J .
g A. T have paid a fair remtal.of $15.00 per menth.

i
|
|
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A. The bauk elosed end caught me in there.

Q.. Pid vyou have & written lease?

A. I went into Robertsdale Hardware Company, when I got out
ol there .

Q« Mr. Sweat, teking that building in its present condition,
what's a failr and resgsonable monthly rent for it?

A, Mr. Hall, it is worth, as it stands now $25.00 or $30.00 pe

i‘?1;1,cm131:1.

Q. What has been a reasonzble walue since Janusry lst, 193679

A. T wouldn't say it would be any less than $25.00 per month

' because other property has rented for that and more.

Q. This building is not in & very good condition; state or rep
A. Tmx, I sgree with you,

Q. DBad? 7

A. WNo sir, nothing had sbout it but the roof.

Q. The front is rather broken?

A, Yes.

Q. All will have to be repalired before it becomes tenahitable?

A. Tes.

G+ VWhen you bought this preperty, Mr. Sweat, your purchase

- included three or four lats?‘

A. Three lots.
Q. ﬁanstxtingxmﬂxmkxx?_Consiaeraticn was whaﬁ?
A, $1500.00.

RE~-DIRECT EXAMINATION OF C. D. SWEAT
By Mr. E. G. Rlckarby. :

Q. This letter that you put in rossession demending possession

{
 ~---Dossession has never been delivered?

A. No._
Q. Paid you any rent sinece January 1, 19367
f A. No.

RE-EXAMINATION OF 7. S. SMITH
By Mr. H. €. Renkin.

Q. Mr. Smith, after you snswered Mr. Chidgey!'s letter dated

September 25, 1935, did you ever have any furthér communication

with him at all in regard to that property?

A, TNever.

Q. HNever had heﬁré a%ything from him? Never hasd hesrd that he
was claiming? ?

A. HNo sir.

¥

8ir




?was elaiming®

% was to pay so much rent and teke out $5.00 per month.

P until last Court snd I sm still suing.

| Mr. C. H. Chidgey, Robertédale, Alsbemse, and addresged 1t properly

on ot
\\'\..J
)

Q. Wnen was the first time that you knew after that that he

A, Last term of court.
Q. TFiled sult August, 19367
A, Yes gir.

RE-~-CROSS EXAMINATION OF T. S. SMITH
By Mr. H, M, Hall.

Q. Yian't he tell you about the law sult at Robertsdale?
A, They told me they had trouble getting him out.

Q.  You knew he was in there?

A. Yes, claiming they hadn't given him proper notice.

Q. At the time you sold to Mrs. Sweat you knew Chidgey was

in there and you knew he was claiming something?

A. No contraect for remt. He's got 1t there in writing that he

Q. Then a later agreement, sny money involved in that at all?
A, Later agreement in August, 1935, partial sgreement in regear

to the purchase price never executed., We figured all that; we have

. done gone in that. I don't knew any thing about suing for possession

TESTIMONY OF H. C, RANKIN,

My name is H. C. Renkin. On January 22, 1938, I wrote a letten

and stemped it to seid addressee and meiled the same at Brewton,
Alabems for transmission in United States mail to said addressee, ©
which I hand you B copy marked Exhibit f

Alse on February 13, 1936, I wfoté and deposited in the U. B.
mail prdperly stamped and addressed tb W. Jd. Chidgey and C. J.
“hidgsy, Robertsdale, Alabama, a letter, of which ihis is & true
copy marked Exhibit e

Qn-Mareh 4, 1936, I deposited in the U. S. mail at Brewton,
Alabema a letter addressed té W, J. Chidgey‘and C. J. Chidgey,
Robertsdale, Alabama, properly stemped, of whieh this is a true
copy marked Exhibit " -3 |

On April 18, 1936, I deposited in the U. 5. mail at Brewton
Alabema & letter addressed to W. J. Chidgey, Rdbertséale, Alabansa,
properly stemped, of which this is &8 true copy marked Exhibit * ¢

On May 8, 1936, I deposited in the U. S. mail at Brewton,

d

to

f




DEVURRERS OF RESPONDENT ALICE FLOYDs

W. J. CHIDGEY, ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
COMPLAINANT. )  BALDWIN COUNIY,
V5, ') ALABAWA.
ALICE FLOYD AND ) 1IN EQUITY.
ELSIE SWEAT,
| RESPONDENTS. ;

Comes the respondent, Alice Floyd, in the above styled
cause and demﬁra_to the bill of complaint filed against her in
gald eause and to each paragraph thereof, separately and sgsverslw
ly, and for grounds of demurrer sllege: the following separately
and severally, to-wit:

ia There is nc equity in the bilil,

2. The sllegations of said bill ares fatally wague and
indefinite.

%, The allegations are too genersl and do not sufficient=-
1y inform this refpordeht of the issues which sheiis called upon
to meebe. |

4, This respondent is not sufficiently advised as to the
time when it i8 alleged that sald contraet wasmade on her parie.

5¢ The said bill fails %o inform thls respondent of the
time and place of making of ssid alleged contract.

6e The bill fails to allege or set out§@he amount of thse
purchese money Which was therein alleged to have been raid and when
the complainant was put into possession of saild pvoperty.

7« It is not shown in and by said bill té whom s8ald alleged
money, c¢r a part thereof was paids.

8s It does néf appear in said bill as to when complalnant
was put into possession of said property, nor by Hhom saidppuséhasipn
wae gilven to the complainante. |

9. . No walid contract of sale 13 set out in said bill,

Attorney ror Respondent,
Alice Floyde




e J. CHIDGET, IN TRE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Complainant,
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
V5.

ALICE FLOYD and
ELSIE SWEAT,

IN EQUITY.

et St et S Pt o S N

Respondernts. o B ?f:: &

And now comes the Compiainant and with leave of the Court Ffirst
had and obtained amends Paragraph Third thersof, so that The ssme shell
read as follows:

That on tawwit, in Avgust, 1935, the Complainant and Respondent,
Alice Floyd, entered inbec a contracht whersby the Complainent was to pur-
chase and the said Réspondent seill, for and at the pricé of Ome Thousand
{$1,000400) Dollars, the following described lands in Baldwin County, Ala—
bama, to~wit:

Lot 18, Block 16 of the First Addiftiom to the Town of

Rebertsdale, Baldwin County, Alabama, es per plat on

file in the O0ffice of the Judge of Probate of Baldwin

County, Alsbome;
thet One Humdred Fifty-three and 24/100 ($153,24) Doilars of the purchase
money was paid in cash and the Complainent put in possession of the property;
that the balance of the purchese price, to~wit, Eight Humdred Forty-six and
76/100 (§846.76) Dollars wes to be paid upon the execubion and delivery of a
Warranty Deed and Abstract of Title by the said Respondent to the Complainant;

that the said deed and abstract were to be deliversd imeediately the said Re-

spondent had had the time to prepare them.

0.0y AQecds

Solicitors for the Complainant.




W. J. CHIDGHY,

Complainant,
' IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Vi, '
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
- ALICE FLOYD AND

EL3TE SWEAT, IN BQUITY.

Wit Wt W Vgt gt Vgt gt Sl Pis” e

Respondents.

This cause is submitted on demurrer te the origingl
bill of complaint. The sllegetions with féspeet to the contract
sewghtlto he enferceé,.and the deslings of the parties, are
Skimpy, vague end uncertain. The allegations of the bill
are contradictory. It does not even appear whether or not the
gontract was in writing. Of course, this is immeterial if part
of the purchase price is paid,'an& the vendee plaeed in possession

under the contract of sale. . It does not appear how much of the

gonsideration wes paid or how it was paid. Héithar does it appesar
how or when the balance of the purchase price was psid, or was

to be paid, although it is slleged thsat complsinant "has complied
with the contrachk."” In the next breaih it is alleged that

complainant is "ready, able and willing to comply,” and prays for

a reference and a decree of specifie performance, "upon the paymeni
-

of the smount found dus upen reference to be due by the complsinan]

to respondent.”
The terms of the contrsct are not slleged with sufficien
plsinness snd certainty.
The Register will enroll the following
DECRE B:

This csuse coming on to be heard is submitted for decrae
on demurrer te the bill_ef complaint, and upon s consideration
thereof, I sm of the opinien thaﬁ said demuryer is well taken.

I? IS, THEREFCRE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the
Court that ssid demurrer be, and the same hereby is, sustained.

 G@m@lainant ig sllowed thirty days from the filingref

this decree within which to amend his bill of eomplaint.

This Mareh 30th., 1$37. PN
T 5

ndge

L 5 R ~




Hesgrs. Beebe, Hall & Beebe .

Solicitors for W. J. Chidgey
Bay Hinette, Alarama o

Gentlemen: |

Pleasge take notice that in the éase of W, J.
Chidgey versus éliée Floyd, et al, Number 248 in Equity
in the Circuit Court of Baldwin County, the Respondent,
Alice Flovd, will submit on January 3k, 1837, for decree
the demrrers to the bill filed by her on September 38,
1938, under the provisions of Chancery Rule 74, |

e 2 CRu . i o

Solicitors for Resgpondent.



W. J. CHIDGEY, '
o EQUITY

Complainant. )

CIRCYIT CCURT OF
ve
_ _ BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

ALICE FLOYD and ELSIE SWEAT,

Respondenie.

Jomes ELSIE SWEAT, Respondent in the above siyled cause and
for answer to the bill of complaint says:

FIRST: She admits the sllegations of the first and second
paragraph of the bill.

SEGOND: She denies the averments of the third paragraphb.

THIRD:  To the fourth paragreph she knows nothing of the
facts t’ﬂeréin alleged and demsnds sirict proof thereof.

FOURTH: To the fifth paragraph Respondent admits that the
property above described wad parchased by her but deniee knowledge of
any rights of Complainant therein.

FIFTH: To the sixth paragraph Respondent knows nothing of
the verity thereof and neither admits nor denies same but demands
strict proof thereof. |

Having tﬁﬁs fxlliy answered Reséemdent prays that sald
bill bé. dismissed and that she be permitied t0 go hence with her

Ieasaﬂ&blefeﬂéts in $his behalf expended.

N

Solieinr for Respmdﬁ/, Elsie Sweat



EQUITY
W. J. CHIDGEY,

e
i1

uwnor@wmpﬁmwﬁ.
ALICE FLOYD and ELSIE SWEAT,

AMWmm@emamw«n.
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| EQUITY 348

. W. J. CHIDGEY
vs o~ 0
ALICE FLOYD, et al . -
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Ve Ja zOﬁHUQm,_.Wu ,
Compiainant,
VS,
ALICE H‘.._Hbﬁu and
_, ELSTE SWEAT,
N Respondentse

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAVA,

I EQUITY.

= AVENDED BILL
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W. J. CHIDGEY, |
Complainant R EQUITY

Vs : IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
ALICE FLOYID and . BALDWIN COUNTY,

ELSIE SWEAT,

hands - 6n,th° &th day of Auguat 1937,

. . ALABAMA
Respondents. '

IT IS HEREEY AGREED among the perbies acting by and

through their solicitors of record that the testlimony in this

cause shall be taken this day before Robert S. Duck, as register

E4

upon oral examination, that the evidence adduced shall be taken
down by a c@mpetent stenographer designated by the Register and
when transcilbed shall be filed in the cause without the Slgﬁ&~

fure of the respective witnesses, such signingbeing hereby

wamveé.

in evidence shall bé.f;{fﬁ,° ieu of Hie vrigiﬁais aubjecﬁ to

any objectlions that—ug ' Atesposed to said originals
- and *f‘Ti“have the same 1ega1 affect as the original

iN WITNESE vHERLOF the paftles have hereta seb their

 BSolicitors for 6bmp1ainaqt.

T Eolicitor for Bespondant
Alice Floyd.

L3 s
Py’ ra
"

w@i&, /ﬁ C;Q;&M“*i '

Solicitor for Responden+£§%d
Crogss~Complainant Elsie eat,

_ra«ﬂ"‘j




Q.
Qe
A.
Q.

A) abame? That is, the lot on which the Hub Motors building is

f;:_
W. J. CHIDGEY, | |
Complainant, | IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs. | © BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABMA.
ALICE FLOYD end | IN EQUITY. - NO.___.
ELSIE SWEAT, |
|
|

Respondents.

EXAMINATION OF DR. AMOS GARRET
By H. M, Hall.

lhis is Dr. Garrett°
Yes.

Dr. Garrett, you live at Robertsdsle, in Baldwin County?

Yés.

i
H

Are you acquainted with what is known as Lot 18 Block 16 ;

of the First Adﬁition to the Town of Hobertsdale, in Baldwin County,

F)

i

loecated?

4. TYes.

gi Q. That building is now cccupied by Mr. W. J. Chidgey?

% | A. Yes. |

? Q. Do you kﬁQW'hdwllang Mr. Chidgey has been in the building?

i A, No sir, I don't. About six years - -hQuite,a.léngth of tims.

Q. Do you know Mr. T. S. Smith? | B o

éi A. i met him; yas.' | |

; Q. 'Whera aia you meet him?

g A. At Robertsdale. |

é Q. In'your\office?‘

A. Yes. -

: Q. Dld you have a eonversatlon w1+h Mr. Smith relative to

!this property we've been discusslng? o

% A. Yes.

% Q. Anything mﬁhﬁionéa aﬁaut.a gale of tﬁe préperty? ‘
A, I.tried:ta buy it. Ee told me he was Hrs. Floyé's agent.;
Q. He say anything abaut his suthority...?
A. He told me he had power to sell it.
Q. Offered it at what price?

%:;;MW”HA¢MW*MH__ : . S .

éi A. TYes.

f Q. See if that is the lease. (document produced) |

. A,

. S. Smith, Agent.

a.
A,

Yes sir. The papers were signed Mrs. J. T. Floyd by

ey

L 4 i

Doeument offered as Exhibit *

Did you ge into possession?

I was already in possession.
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'Q. That was the lease put into writing?

| A. Yes, |

Q. You occupy that under that lease for awhile?
| A, Yes. |

Q. Did Mr. Smith then come down to Robertsdale with refereneé
ﬁgts a sale of the property?

| A, Yes.

! Q. You talk with him?
A, Yes.

Q. Dbid you aad_ﬁr. Bmith in the conversation discuss as to

Ethe authority of executing papers?

A, _____ vhen he first rented the property he sald he was
g.acting as agent for his sunt who was incapable of tending to businegs.
? Q. Later om, did he say ?
! A. He was the only man I ever had any dealings with. I guess
gihe had been to Dr. Garrett end Dr. Garrett didn't buy it.

i Q. At that time d4id yéu agree on a priee? _

éi A. He said he had to get rid of it and said he wau;&;take

' $650.00, then he ceme back again and said that it was just the

égbuilding. I said I cen't do anything with Just the building. He

% seid it was $1,000.90,

: Q. Did you communicate with Mr. Smith with reference to the
| $1,000.007 ‘
A, I wrote him. |

fd

That is the original of which I have a copy. i< =

Q. You mail this to ¥r. Smith at Brewton?
A. Yeg,

Q. BSubsequent to that did you see Mr. Smith or get any reply 7
‘ A, Yes, he turned it over im the post office and wrote on
gthe back of 1it.
& Q. Get it through the mall?

A, Yes.

Q. Did you gel any writing from him?

A. Yes. ‘

L Q. That his writing?
A, Yes.

The Respondent admits that Mr. Smith wrote
the note shown as Exhibit "gv,
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f90358531an of the properiy under that?

| way the purchase price would be pald or how, or when?

?purchase price gnd would be considered as part payment.

get a lstter from Mr. Smith with reference to this property, Mr.

“ made, have you attempied to carry out; pay the_balaﬁce on the con~

. with exception of the payment of the money?

| him.to come down. $50.42,

' T already bought 1.

Q. After getting this epproval or confirmation did you teke

A, We were slready under it.

Q. Prior te that time had there been anyahlng said as to the

A. I asked Mr. Smith whai eboubt the money that had been overn

paid on improvements. He sald that would be deducted from the

Q. You tagk possession under your contract of sale and purchase
A, Suite so.
§. Scmetime in September; about September 11, 1835, did you

Chidgey?
A, Yes sir, that letter was written by Mr. Smith. ig A7
Q. Subsequent to receiving this word from Mr. Smith acknow-

ledging receipt of your offer and that he would have deeds and papers

tract; offered to pay it%?
A. Yes.
Q. Has it been refused?
A. 'Yes, it has been refused.
Q. Repeatedly?
A. Yes. |
Q. What was the smount of that bill,Mr. Chidgey?
A. For the repairs? I think my wife has & note of that.

Q. Have yourcemplied with your contract in every particular
A. Yes sir. In fact I had the money waiting for him, expeecting

Q. That was after giVing full credits for the time you had
been in there under the iease?

'A. That's right.

'Q Mr. Ghidgef; when is the first you heard of Mrs. Sweat;
Mrs. Elisie Sweat owning that praperty.

A M. ‘Sweat ceme in one morniﬂg just at the time I was
axpecting Mr. Smith to come down with the deed and abstract and
gaid he had bought this property and wcuid give me the chance of

firgt lease. I said, "That so?"They can't sell it to two of us.




ﬁr@ﬂ?&ﬁﬁ élahamagﬂeeafueglﬁﬁﬁ.

. 0. 5. Ohidgey,
?&h&rtﬁﬁa?as-&l&s-

£y

Tbis is te advi&e vau t“at - m1i3€ F;@ydaf ?vatviliﬁ

3@&? %i?m

has. Sﬁiﬁ the pr@p&rty in ﬂaberta@ala eecﬁpiﬁﬁ bv you as afiliimg
station Lo Urs Elsie %weat of your place and eny further ar-
Tﬁﬂgs%ﬁﬁ a8, %a @ebupaﬂgy should be made ifﬂ harm

Yery Lruly yours,




December 10, 193E6

iy C. J. Chidgey
Robertsdale
Alavama

Dear Bir:

As yvou will see by the enclosed letter from Mr. Snith,
. T nhave purchased and have deed from Mrs. Mary Alice Floyd,
widow of the late T. J. Floyd, for the three lots at the
sontheast corner of Lilwaukee and Pennsylvania Streets on
the northern most of which vou are occupying the building.
irs. Floyd has reguested me To.pay to youn the balance due
for repairs to the building made by youw, which, as you
remember, my husband offered to do some time ago and which
offer I new confirm and an rsady to pay at any time that
you will give me & statement, ) ' -

, fs the owner of the property I take this means of notifying
vou thet vour present verbal lease hag necessarily expired and
ask that vou surrender pPoassession at the expiration of your
current month. '

Wy husband, Mr. C. D. Sweat, of the Robertsdale Hardware

Company would be glad to discuss with you all metters relative
to the balance due you and the bterminstion of vour tenancy.

Very truly yourés




- %ug’%’tgng ﬁﬁbﬁm&,}
. Jampsry 22, 1956,

Ete Ce Je Chidgey,
- Hobertadaie, Alabamie

. . R smwriting you in the interest of Ure T. S. Smith, of
" Brewton, Alsbami. - You heve been (wovicusly advised of the . .~ -
" fget that the bullding snd thres lots in Robortsdelo, /labama,
 puenpled by you were 8old to ¥re O Dowping Sweat end wife, imo . o

. Bovembor of jast yeer. ur. Smith Pequests me to state o yom. oo
_that be-is wery mudh surprised to lsarn
ged in your pofusal to Burrendsr [O085¢88

hed ‘you have eontin=
on 0f seid provisseas

o ¥Wre &nd ¥rs. Sweat, the present owpers. Fr. Sweet 1z com-=

- piaiping that he aﬁﬁ{hiﬁ;wifﬁ'grﬂ-?@ﬁg'aﬁwi@uﬁlg‘ima@a?emi&ﬁe@ﬁ
‘ang sre suffering substantisl dems
to vaeate the premises. T _ o _

~ 7 Iw viaw of the situabion, snd the faet thet 4t appsars

thet you heve no right to contlowe to hold duld prewmises, comand
48 hereby sagaln made upon you to dmmbciately vacate =ald prem-

. 4sea and deliver pussession of the sswme to the 5838 Wr. O -

. Downing Sweat and wife, This domand for pomsession is oade ab
. the mpeeific request end by direction of ¥re Te B. Smlthe

3 yory truly youra,

S | " H. C. RANEIR.
HORzmlz R .

gy reason of your refusal



A. I knew she owned the property but Mr. Smith saié he was

har agent anéi. appeared to have a free hand. The very fact that ke

wanted to sell to me shows that,

Q. Mr. Glendenning came to you to negotiate with the sale of

A. 'ﬁé he diéﬁ't.

i Q. Mr. Glendenning was also Mrs. Floy'd agent?

A, I:dgn*t know a thing about that. He didn't & tell me.
Nevar had any dealings with him at all.

: Q. When were you put 1ntc possession of the property? Give
'iﬁhe exact date under the last purchase agreement?

‘ A. The last purchase sgreement. That's the last purchase
iﬁgreament.

L Q. When dld you go into possession9 You were already in
passession°

‘ A. Yes.

: Qs %éntinueé in possession?

i A. Quite so: expecting a deed and abstract.

; {Mr., Rankin to Mr. Hall)

{¥r. Hall, do you have a notice addressed to C. J.

Uhidgey, dated December 9, 1935?) No sir.
{Have you the originsl of a notlce dated December 10,

13385, signed by Eslie Swesat, addressed to C. 7. Chidgey,' 

or W. J. Chidgey, one or the other? I have a letter

‘like that addressed to C. J. Chidgey.) o

TO MR. CHIDGEY,
Q. Was that letter, together with a letter of which this is

f

'a copy, delivered to you on December 10th, in your place of business

by Willism Gwaltuey? |

A, TIf it had I would have had it now.

Q. Was it delivered to ydu?

A.  No.

Q. By William Gwaltney?

i A. Ho.
f Q. (Mr. Rankin to Mr. Hall)
| Mr. Hell have you got the original eof the letier written

by H., C. Rankin to Mr. C. T. Chldgey dated January 22%
He sir.

Q. HMr. Ghidgey, did you get a letter from me dated January
28, 1936, addressed to C. J. Chidgey, Robertsdale, Alabama?
A. I don't recall having received any.

Q. Of which this is a copy?

A, No sir,‘Mr. Hall would have it. |







5 )Ca-~_ " th Hotors

: * : , L ~ Robertsdale,flas
. , R ' “LuO*u L “’9/_1_9;50‘
Mr,TeSenith S , _ o , : }
Brewton,Ala. L : : : ifﬂ O

Dear Sir: ! ' .

. We have declaed to buy the abova propert y with full size
lotfor $1.000 cash on bterms agreed upon when my Wife and Son were
up to see you. Pleape have deed made out in my leo& name.

. ‘;{a‘ry,l\fl‘ Ghldgey‘- i o

Please let us koow if you receive this, and advise
ug when deed and abstract is Pcady 80 that we. maﬁ’havp cash on hand
to make payment. . :

R T

And oblige | R
Yours truly S

Q/éJ %(;4(’0( et
éf/Jebhlugoy 65 J
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- to a sale

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

 the authority of executing papers?

A.
geting as

a.

A,

' he had been to Dr. Gerrett end Dr. Garrett didn't buy it.

Q-
A.

| $650.00, then he came back egain and said that it was just the
- building.
| seid it was $1,000.00.

| Q.
- $1,000.00?
| A. I wrote him.

Q.
A.
Q.
A

; the back of it.

'Q,s.
A.

Q.

"Yes.

Thet was the lease put into writing?

Yes. )

You oceupy that under that lease for awhile?
Yes. | | | |
Did Mr. Smith then come down to Robertsdale with rafereneé

of the property?

You talk with him?
Yes.

Did you and By, Smith in the conversation discuss as to

when he first rented the property he said he was
agent for his aunt who weas incapable of tending to business.

Later on, did he say ?

He was the only man I ever had any dealings with. I guess

At that time 41d you agree on a priee?

He seid he had to get rid of it and said he would take
I gaid I can't do anything with just the bullding. He

Did you communicate with Mr., Smith with reference to the

i

Thet is the original of whish I have a copy. 4 =
You mail this to Mr. Smith at Brewton?
Yes.

Subsequent to that did you see Mr., Smith or get any reply @

Yes, he turned it over im the post office and wrote on

Get it through the mail?

Yes,

Did you get any writing from him?
Yes. |

That hig writing?

Yes.,

The Respondent admits that Mr. Smith wrote
the note showa as FExhiblt v,
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Brewbon, Al
?@hu 133 }.%E%ﬁ

Wrs Ve 3. Chidgey,
#r. s Je Chidgey,
hobertadale, Ala.

Dear Si¥s=

' : 4% the request of ¥re T. 3. Smith 18 am vaturning
. to you herewith United States Postal Honey Order, Office

No. B9206, Serial Ne. 112280, issued at Roberiadale , Ala-
bame, Pebs 3, 1056, payable %o Mrse. J. T. Fieyd in the sum
of Ten {$10.00) Dollars. It appears that W. J. Chidgey 1s
the remitter of eaid money orders L .

" . You have been several times notified and sdvlsed
that Lre. Floyd hee hepretofore convyed the premises cceoupled
by you, £0 Ere G Downlng Sweat and his wife, end that you are
nelding sald property adversely to the interests of said
grantees, R : -

. " Very truly yours,

¥, Co. RAEYIN



Brawton, ﬁlﬁ@ﬁ?&g
Appil 1%, 31956.

.E@b&fﬁsﬁala, ﬁ%awamaa '

753%@%‘ _wi?s- o

| wery tuly yours,

I . Qo BARRIE.




S .é_""w

Very traky Forg,

e O, RAREIN,




Dwrewbon, Alsbene,
Fi E@; 1088,

Bres e Jeo O
Bee G Js Dhldesy,
Hoberisdele . Liabaus.

DRSS Bises

' Be %ﬁi‘%}iﬁ g Hiin mﬁﬁﬁiﬁg %ﬁ
y Grdar 6. 115680 Lavued

gﬁm m’mﬁm : of gourse, g:m%: %%w E?%%% Ching ao @igg%;% %;sz;
ﬁﬁﬁ@gﬁ; From :g% &my Fout Tor esld propaviy,

Fery bouly yours,

Hae G RAKETH.




Brevton, Alabams,
Juiy 10,3986,

e, Wi Jde Onidpgey,
Mr. Go 4. Chideey, _
ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁglﬁiﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂ g

Gentlamen?

Brs Te 8, Bmdth, whe iz sobing in the behwll af s,
Hory Alice ¥Flowl, hes brought to me & posital money eorder with
tre request that I veturn the sewe %o you. This soney svder
is number 117012, fosued at Rebertedale, Alsbawe, dated JFuly
1,1838, peyable to Hre, J. T, Flowd, in the sum of tem Jdollavs,
It sppesrs thaed W, J. Ohidgey is the remitter newed in sald
mongy order. I am accordingly retuwrnling herewith the seild
money order, Tor reasons expresseod in previcus letters e YOG
You have been previously sdvised several tiwes thet ¥wvg, Ployd
tonveyed the property oboupisd by you to Kra. Zlsic Swest,
Thie eonveyance wee made durlng the latter part of 1035, and
glnoe the date of seld ssle Pra. Sweat {s entitled 2o 2ll rente
ais soorping thereon, -

Very truly yours,

He $. RANKIR.
HOR fe



E
you?

Qe
A.

A,

Q.

You didn't receive it?

No sir.

{Mr. Hall 4id you receive a letter Prom H. . Rankin
addressed to W. J. Chidgey and C. J. Chidgey dated
February 13, 1956,. I don't find it. :

Letter from H. C Ranking to W. J. Chidgey and C. &.
Chidgey dated April 18, 19367 No.

Dated May 8, GrIMay'G 19367 Nu.

From H. C. Renkin addressad to W. J. cnidgey dated
June 18, 19367 No,

Letter from H. C. Rankin to W. J. Chidgey dated July
10, 1936, Yes.

Only one you have? Yes,
Mr, Chidgey, aid ybu'write that letter?

My wife wrote that and sent the money order I believe.

' Yéu knew about it?

Sure;

Was that money order returned to you?

Not only that one but ethers.

But that one?

I don't know but I have the stubs.

Did you write this letter or your wife for you?
February 29, yes, my wife did. | | |

Was that money order‘mentionad in that letter returned b

A bunch of them were returned. I couldn't gsay how many., I

ihave the stubs.

This letter written by you or at your request?
Yes. - - | |
Was that money order retu:ned?

I guess.it was. I don't have the stubs with me.
May 1lst, sent and returned?

Yes. | |

Letter of June 1, 1936, to Mrs, J. T. ?1oyd°
Yes.

RHeturned?

fﬁla. Sure.. _

July 1st, letter to Mrs. Floyd returned?

Weﬂintrcﬁuca all of thege as Exhibits.




i Q. Dian't he ask you the guestion? "The lot that 1s deserib |

led here?® And you answered, "Yes sir"?
/ A. I probebly did. | : | | | e
% g. Did he agk you the questiom: "Through whom did you . rent i
imhat property?" And d4id you not enswer, "Throughk Mr. T. S. szth"”
i A. Sure T never hed asny dealings with anyone else. |
: Q. Did he not ask you this gquestion: "Was that & writtenm
% jnstrument execubed--"? And was not this your’answef: "Yeg, ab
?Er. Smith's suggestion.™?

A.

Q. Mr. Farish was taking down the testimony? Don't you

remember thabt answer?

A. I don't remember.

| Q. Dia he ask you thislquestiéﬁi.“Yoﬁ remémbér how that instru-
ment Wés gsigned, Mr. Ghidgej?“‘ Answer: ?I said that‘wasrﬁads out
end sent to Mr. T, S. Smith for his spproval?"

A. TYes. _ o |
| S Q. Did he not ask'yqa.this guestion: ﬁii ceme back to you
executed that way?" And you aﬁswered, "Yes sir."
i : A, Yes.
; Q. Did he not ask you this gquestion: "Did you go into

possession of the premises undeT that ingtrument?? And you answered:

-

|
¢

g A. Yes.

? Q. Did he not mx repeat the question: "Did you go into

possession under that?” And you answered: "Yes sir.®
|

E ’ A.i YGS‘

i Q. Did he ask'you this question: "Who put you in possassion?“i;

|

Q. He aske& yau to wham payable;

?
|
Flayd.
A' Y@S o«

§ Q. Did he ask you the gt ' '
N h you the question: "Ever come back to you® and
rou answered: "Ho sir.® '

A. I probably did.

] ) . - .
] Q. Did he ask you this question: "The letters in which the

:mﬁney order wes sent never came bseck t0 you

fﬂo gir, "

And you answered:

A. They dian't I guesa.
Q. Did he ask vou the question: “YOu know whether 3he cashed
Them or n9t9“ And you answered: "At first, yes sip.®
A, Yes.
Q.- Did he ask you the question: "Right on up uhtil suit was

.pegun?“ And you enswered: "Yes sir."
A‘ . Yes« . .

f Q. Did he not ask you this question: ”*NGW'under that léase

what e ‘
yiat was the amount of the rent?" And you answered: "815.00. v






Q. That ﬁas before January lat?
A. I don't remember the date.
Q. Abeuﬁ that?
A. I couldn't say.
Q. You never have paid Mrs. Elsie Sweat at all?
A, DNo sir.
Q. Never have tendsered her any rent?
A. Certainly not.
_ - Q. Did Mrs. Blsie Sweat or anybody for her eome to you at |
jan‘ytim;e after December 9, 1935, and ask you to give them a statamenﬁ

E
or furnish Mrs, Elsie Sweat a statement of the smount claimed by you

fo:c balance on repairs?

| A, Mr. Bickarby did.
1 Q. When was that?
E‘ 'A. T don't know when it was. I refused to meke any s‘teavt;emen‘z:g
I wasn't dealing with him at all. |

Q. You didn't consid.er that Mrs, Sweat had me wripe for a
%_%stat e‘ﬁeﬁt from you?

r A. Certainly not. |

é Q. Didn't Mr. Riekarﬁy tell you they were ready to pay?

” A, Quite so, any money over paid was supposed to be mmkk& part
fof the purchase price.

Q. You seld they offered to pay whatever was due. - |

| A. Mr Rickarby said that if I would give the amount he was |
fprepared to pay them up. I dién?t consider it was Mr. Rickaby'e 6r§f
anybody glse's business. I was dealing solely with Mr. Smith. ||

G. TFollowing this letter of September 25, 1935 identifieﬁ

:tas Exhibit "7" te your testimeny, did you tecelve any letter from |

r

Mr Smith in answer to thet lstter? Didn't Mr. Smith write you in

j?substanee: "Replying to your letter that since you were getting
_ |
impatient and rather then you miss your deal to eall everything off?%
. A. T don't remember anything like that. | |

Q. Have you stated s8ll the negotiations you have had in re-

i?gard to the purchase price of this properiy?
A. Tes girT.

u{ Q. Bverything that has passed between you and him?

1 A, 1 believe so.

*



Beebe, Hall & Beebe

LAWYERS
Bay Minette,-Alabama

W. C. Beebe
H. M. Hall
I P, Besbs,

FEBRUARY 14, 1938.

¥r. Elliott G, Rickarby,
Fairhope, Alsbama.

Dear Mr. Rickarby:—

I have your letter relative %o the lease in the Sweat-
Gulf Refining Compsny mebtér. i}

Tt is perfectly agreeable with me that you withdraw
the originel lease from the file. I &m only too glad %o do this
if it wiil in any way sccommodate you and Mr. Swaab.

Yours very btruly,

HNH/J | W Yin Motz

G - Mre Ce D Swea'b,
Robertsdale, Alebame.
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and willing vo somply, and nasg complied, with the sontract, and
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although he has dewsanded of the Respondent, ALICE FLOYD, a com=

pliance on her pard with the said contraset the sald gesvoundsnth
has falled or rafused and ocontinues To refuse Lo comply therewlth,
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sonveyed The above desceribved property, with other property, io the
Hezpondent, BLSTH SﬁEAT; that ths Complainant was in
oF tLd sald property et the tlime The sald conveyante was siecuied
and the despondent, BLEIR SWEAT, with notice of The »rignts of the
meplﬁinant purchaged the said pxoparty Lrom the Respondent, ALICE
FLOYD.

That the Complainant nov gtands ready, able and willing
to comply with the terms of the mald contract znd to abide the

orders and decrees of this Fonorable Court.

Lk

WHEREFQRE, The premises considered, Complainant prays

T T

that your Honor will, by proper process, make the said ALICE FLOYD

and ELSID SWEAT party respondents to this BiLll of CGomplaint, re-

gulring them to nlead, snswer or demur to the same within the oine
and under the penalties prescribed by law and the practice of ‘this
Honorable Court: that your Honor will order 4 refersznce to debernine

the balance, 1if ény, due Dy the Complainant to the Respondent, 4LICE
FLOYL: |

Camplainant Turther prays upéﬁ a final hesaring of this
cause your Honor will enter an order and decres regulring the Re-
apondent, ALICH FLOYD and BLSIZ IW@mAT, vpon the pavment of the
amount found upon reference to be due by the Complainant to the
Respondent, 1o convey the said properiy to the Complairant, in

acsordance with the terms and comditions of the original conftract.
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TOOT NOTE:
The Respondents, ALICE FLOVD and ELB3TE SUEAT, are
regulred bto snsvier each and every allsegation contained in the

foregoing Bill of Gomplaint, in paragraphs FIRST to JINTH, in-
. = i _

clusive, but not under cath, oath being hereby expressly walved.

Mu\m

Solicitors Tor Complainalt,




SUMMONS-—ORIGINAL

T‘he State of Alabama,

Bald win County

HOENE PRIMTHY O8., BAY NETTE, ALA.

s_ Circuit Court of Baldwin County, In Equity

To Aﬂy Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING

WE. COMMAND VOU, That you summon_ ALIGE F OXD,

Comzty, Alab&ma, &nd ELSIE SWE&T Rober sdale, Ala‘bama

of ' ' - . County, to-be and appear’ before the J udge of the Circnit Court
of Baldwin County, exermsmg Chancery ]urlsdxctmn, w1tbm thirty days after the service of Sum-

mons, and there to aniiswer, plead or demur, witholut oath, to a Bill of Gom.plamt lately exhibited by

LOYD and FLOIE SWEAT

against said

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf, And this the said
Defendant shail in no wise omit, under penalty, ete. And we further command that you return this writ with

your endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, Robert S. Duck, Register of said Circuit Court, this . 4%h day

of AUGUST 198 __

AN YR

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register,

Register
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SUMMONS—ORIGINAL ' | aanE FRINTING 88

The State of Alabama

Baldwm Gounty

., BAY BINEYTE, ALA. -

Circuit Com{‘i of _Bai'd;Win County, EIjn Equity

To Any Sheriff of the Stal;e of Alabama—GREETING :

, WE COME{[AND YOu, Thsit you summon— siatisJ PEGCEY
Ceun‘bv, ﬁlabanﬂa, and ELSIE SWEAT Rebertsd&"ie Ala‘bama

of == - _ County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court
cf ‘Baldwin County, exercxsmg Chancery ]urisdmtmn, within thirty days after the service of Som-

mons, and théte to answer, plead or demur without oath; to a Bill of Complamt lately exhibited by

W_.—L_GHIDJZ}EV

against said

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said
Defendant shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with

your endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof,

WITNESS, Robert S. Duck, Register of said Circuit Court, this -4th day

of __ AUGUET 1936

r:; oﬂfw S‘{ .a{\ m&& Register

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upoit application to the Register,
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. BLSIE |
M Respondents, , W
_ _J |
] , [ ,
I TE GTRCUTT GOTRT OF «

A ST B
3 .m..w..mL‘_mvrra.....ﬁ._pan

?

‘\btumst . e kwuyll e enrenin o e




- o . t [4 \_,_,, - 6. XK 7%
‘.\@syo%hnge;_caﬁ;w;av;f;+§“mq>4mﬂau>r>w>z>.

. 29

D_ﬂnﬁ_w Court of Baldwin County BALDWIN COUNTY
_IN EQUITY | _ |
‘ \\ Réceived in -office this §E
”Zo.l.lmﬁmwlln\ 4 W 4 e/ ‘
SUMMONS - . 103
..” Js CHIDGEY, SHERIFF

. _ Gomplainent,
m_ Vs o ‘
ALICE FLOYD and ELSIE SWEAT, A Defendant

 Sheriff

‘,Umﬁﬁq m.Wmi.m

REERE & HALL

“Solicitor for Gomplainant--

. Recorded in Vol. Page
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e g

© Serve on % L

" Circuit Oo.E,ﬂ of Baldwin County
IN EQUITY

Zokﬁmifll[
SUMMONS

CHIDGEY,

n%ﬁb@&!

" V8.

gbﬁé

Respondents,

FEERE & WALI .
-Solicitor for QQBEESNE

.Recorded in Vol, —— Page

RECO# DY,

LodafHE STATE OF ALABAMA,

BALDWIN CQUNTY

Nmn.mmqmm in oEom this §\\_\
Qmwu\ of \§

SHERIFF

Executed thi§ — k\ % ___dayol
(Lt 15

by Hmmingw of the within Summons S;r

2z ?

Defendant

Sheriff

193

By

. Deputy Sheriff




ORDEE OF REGISTER.

~ W. J. CHIDGEY, )
~© COMPLATINANT. ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs. | - ) BALDWIK COURTY,
ALICE, FLOYD and )  ALABAMA.
ELSIE SWEAT,
). IN EQUITY.
RESPONDENTS. )

| The.resPQndEnt, Alice Flmyd,:ﬁaving filed her answer ﬁo

the bill of-c§$plaint'as last amended, and having also propounded
and filed interrogatories to the complairant and ealled upon him
to answer the same, it is hereby;ard&ned and directed that the
complainant make and file his angwer to said interrogatories onm
or before the 12th day of June, 1937

I+ 18 further ordersed that a2 copy of this order, together
with a copy of sai& interrogatories,tg“Eerveé upon said complaine
ent, or his solicitor, not less than thirty days before saild June
12, 1937.

Done in office at Bay Minette, Alabama, this 1lth day of

@\XL&M/{

Reglater.

May, 1937 .

SRR R R RE

RETURN OF SHERIFF.

STATE OF ALABAMA, BALDWIN COUNTY.
I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing order
by delivering a copy of said order, together with a coﬁy of

said Interrogatories,

one of the solicitors of record for the complainant $#n this the

day of May, 1937.

‘' Witness my hand, this day of May, 1937.

Bheriff.




W+ J. CHIDGEY,
COMPLAIXNANT. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

ALICE PFLOYR and . ALABAMAG

)
)
V8. .. ) BALDWIN COUNTY,
\ |
EL.SIE SWEAT,

) IN EQUITY.

RESPONDENTS

Comes Aliee F_l.eyﬂ, respondent im the above styled cause

and for answe¥ to the bill of ecomplaint therein as last amended,

sayss

Y. She admits as true the ailegatians of the first para-
gfaph of the amended bill. |

2, She admits as true the allegatiens of the second para-
grevh of sald amended bill.

5. The third paragraph a8 last amended, fails to set out
with suffieient definiteness the date of the alleged contract of

'sale and does not show that the complainant was put in possession

of the preperty under said alleged contract. The respandent
excepts $b the allegations of said paragraph as amended as being .
irrelevant, immaterial, impertinent and 1nsufficient, and demurs
to the same on said graunéss Without waiving the insufficiency
and 1mperfection of sald paragraph, respandent says that the said _
paragraph a8 amended fails tG'ShOW'a valid contract and that sald “
pretended contract 15 in viélatian of the statute oflfrauas as
cantaineé in.Sectien 8054 and Subvidisien 5 thereof, of the Code
of Alabama of 1925, which provides that every contract for the-
sale of land must be in writing, the consideration expressed
therein, and subscribed by parties to be charged therewith or

by some other person by him thereunto authorized in writing,

- unless the'purchase money, or & porticn thereof be paid and the

parehéser pe put im possession of the land hy.thﬁ seller. 4And
this respondént claims the benefits of said statute of frauds and
pleads the same in bar of this suit. |

4e Furﬁher answaring the said third paragraeph of the blll
as lest amended, the respondent denies. each and evary allegatian

contained therein, and demands strict proof of the same. o



56

{h)e 1If you have not already done so, please set out in
ite entirety the said alleged contraect under which the complalnant
elsimes that he purchased said property'from this respondenty Give
the names of all parties canneetea'with said matter and all negotia~
tions bad by and between them with respect to saild transaction. With
respect to the said sum of $153.24 alleged to have been paid iy cash
‘.by the complainant as part of the purchase price, give a full descrip-
tion of said money so paid, what part was paid in curreney, and what |
 part-was paid in colrn, and the denominations'and amounts of each
respectively. Give the name of the person actnally makiﬁg said
alleged payment and the name of phe pefsan sctually receiving the
same and the names of 211 witnesses to said payment, if any there
are.

I¥s The respondent prays that the Register of this Court

shall enfer an order fixing a reascnable time for the anéﬁering
of the foregoing interrogatories and that a copy of sald order
together with a copy ef said interrogateries be served upon the
complainant, or his Selicitor.of Record, :not less than thirty (30}
days before the expiration of sald time so fixed fOr the answering

of saild interrogatories. -

Respondanto
_ p R
S8TATE OF ALABA&MA, BALDWIN COUNTY.
I hereby certify that I have served the forégoiﬁg answer

and interrogatories on the complainant by delivering a copy of

the same to [ -, one of the solicitors

of recoré for the comp;ainant, at Bay Minette, Alabama, on the
|

day of May, 19579_;,;'

Witness my hand this ' day of May ry 1937,

s I



We J» CHIDGEY, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

COMPLAINANT. BALDWIN COUNTY,

VS, ALABAMA.

)
)
)
ALICE FLOYD AND } IN EQUITY.
ELSIE SWEAT, -
)

RESPONDENTS.

ON SUBMISSION TO HONORAELE F. W. HARE, JUDGE OF
SATID COURT, OX DEMURRERS TC THE RILL OF COMPILAINT,

FILED BY RESPONDEET, ALICE FLOYD.

BRIEF OF H. ¢. RANEIN, SCLICITOR FOR THE RESPONDENT.
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This cause is submitted-en fthe demurrers of. the: respondent,
Allcs Flo%d; whiéh.éh&iiéﬁé@f£hé?é;ff£éiénéy ;f %Eé Biii'of com-
plaint. In addltlon to s general demurrer, ghe sets up. several
special grounds p01nuing out the vafious defects of the B11l.
Generally speaklng, the demurrer@ attack the blll on the grounds
that it 18 too vague and indeflnﬁte as to its material allegations.
It is contended that the bill is defeetive in that it falls to
set out a proper;contractfupon;whlch,a suit for gpecific perform-
nrnce may be baséd;mﬁhatgthettermé of said contract are not stated;
that the time of tbe making of the alleged contract is not
daflnitely Shown, that there is the complete want of details a8
to said contract, and that sufficient f&cts are not alleged to
ghow the necessarv performance or part performarce on the part
of the complainant.: Upon these questions we. submit the follow~

ing authoritles~‘¢

TERMS OF CONTRACT.

"The plaintiff’'s pleading must show what the
contract is which is to be performed (Git. Cox v.
Cox, 59 &lai B91l}). It must state accurabely, clear=
1y, and precicely all its essential terms - {Cit. Hume
v. Kirkwood, 216 Ala. 534, 113 So. 613; Hodge v.
4labama @ater Co., 205 Ala. 472, 88 So.-585; Adems
v. Powell, 202 -Ala.. 91, B7 3o0. 346; Penney v. Norton,
202 Ala, 690, 8l 3o0. 666; Pepper v. Horm, 197 Ala.
395, 73 So. 46; Mitchsll v. Wright, 155 4la. 458,

46 So. 473; Iron Age Pub. Co., v. Western Union Tel.
Co., 83 Ala. 498, 3 856.:449, 3 AmSR 758.), =80 as to -
leave none of them in -doubt or uncertainty. # % #
% % % %, 'The bill or complaint must not show a ..
contract which appears . vague, uncertain, or ambigu=
ous; it must show 2 contract the essential terms of
which are certain, definite, and clear. The terms of
the contract must be set forth - ‘with such pertieularity
that specific performance may be decreed. The con- .
tract may be set out according to its legal effect or
in haec verba, {(Cit. Martin v. Baines, 217 Ala. 328,
116 So.-341) but in the - latter case 1if the comtract
set out is uncertain and ambiguous the pleading must
rut fome definite constructlon on- it by averment.

16 Ge J- 1156 1157.

"o justify specific performance of a contract,
the contract must be just, fair, and reasonable,
reasonably certain in respect to the subject-matter,
terms, and stlpulationsf and must be founded on a
valuable consideration.”

&labama Cént. R. Co., v Long,
48 So0. 363, 158 Ala. 501.
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in thls casze. We have seen that the general allegationj "ihat
the complainant has all times been able, ready and willing to
comply, and has complied, with the contract,” is not sufficient
in & bill for specific performance (Hart et al. v. McGlellan,
Id.). . | |
_ It may be pertinent to here state thaet, if and when this
case is finally hsard, the undisputed evidence will show that
the complalinant went into the possession of said resal estate on
or about December 1, 1933, under a lease contract, and that he
has held possession of said premises continuogsly from that time
up to the present. We may well assume that the complainant will
contend that there was a transition from said tenancy passession
to a possession under s contract of purchase. In support of such
contention, his bare statement that "he was put in possessi on"
becomes glaringly indefinite.

The bill may be faikly construed as a declaration on an
cral contract, and necessary facts are not alleged with sufficient
-particu;grity tg-take it from under the statﬁte of frauds.

reat accuracy of averment is required in bills for spe-

cifie performance(Roguemore and Hall v. Witchell Bros. Id.)

Respectflliy submitted,

3 - So0lieltor for Alice Floyd,
g Regpondent.

Goby of the foregoing brief has this day been feBwarded
by mail to Messrs Beebe & Hall, Attorneys and 3o0licitors for
the Complainant.

Witness my hand at Brewton, Alabama, this 6th day of
Mareh, 1937.

% e/QM__‘
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"Courts canmot, under guise of specific per=-
formance do viclence to contract itself, and make
contract for parties.”

City of Andalusia, v. Ala. Utilities Co.,
133 So. 899, 222 Ala. 689.

BIn-order to warrant the specific performance
of a eontract, 1t must be definite, eertain, and so
clearly prudent as to satisfy the fourt that 1t
constitutes the actual agreement between the parties.”

Citronnelle Furpentine Co. v. Bahlig,
65 So. 981, 184 Ala. 404.

"allegation of bill for enforcement of contract
for sale of land, made by defendant after it brought
gjectment against complairnant, that complainant was
in possession when the ejectment suit was brought, and
is now in possesslon, does not show that defendant
put complainant in possession under the contract, or
that, then being in possession, he was continued in
possessioen, s8¢ as te bring the case within the exception
to the statute of frauds (Code 1898, #2152 Subd. 5),
where there is part payment, and the purchaser is put
in possession by the seller.®

Robinson v. Driver, 31 So. 495, 132 Ala. 169.

"Time is essential, in a parocl contract for the
sale of land in respect to the specific performance
of it by a Court of Equity.”

Goodwin v. Lyon, 4 Port. 297.

A general allegation in a bill thet the plaintiff
_has "eoffered and has always been ready and willing to
comply with his contract,” 1s not sufficient in a bill
for specific performance, but the facts constituting
the offer should be alleged.

Hart v. ¥eClellan, 41 Ala., 251.
Great accurecy of averment is required in bills
fpr specific performance.

Roquemore and Hall v. Mitchell Bres.,
52 0. 423, 167 Ala. 475, 140 Am.3t.Rep. 52,
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Bills for specific performance of contract to
convey land require precision and certainty both as
to terms of contract of sale and of the land to be
conveyed.

. Penney v. Norton, 81 So. 666, 202 Ala. 690. .

Clear and definite averments of fact, not mere
conclusions, are redguired in specific performance
cases.

' Chandler v. Bodeker, 122 3oc. 435, 219 Ala. 357.

In suits for the specific performance of parol
contracts respecting the sale of lands, the rules of
gduity pleading require that the contract shall be
distinetly, definitely, and precisely averred, so
that the court may not be left to inference, or in
uncertainty as to its terms, or as to the rights of
the parties. In no other class of cases is corres-
pondence between the allegations of the bill and the
proof produced to establish them more rigldly exacted.
(Cit. Allen v. Young, 88 Ala. 340, 6 So. 747f Brown
v. Weaver, 113 Ala. 228, 231, 20 So. 964; Whisenant v.
Gordon, 101 Ala. 250, 13 So. 914; Westbrook v. Hayes,
137 Ala. 572, 34 So. 622, among many others.)

Pepper v. Horn et al, 73 So. 46, 197 Ala. 395.

Bill for speecific performance of contract must
show valid contract, terms thereof, performance by
complainant, or excuse for non-performsnce, and com-
plainant's ability and willingness to perform.

Chandler v. Bodeker, 122 So. 435, 219 Ala. 357,

A bill alleged that complainant employved respon-
dent to purchase & certain lot and house, and that sub-
sequently respondent informed him that he had closed
the deal, taking the deed in his own name, and that
he was ready to make a desd to complainant therefor,
whereupon complainant paid him $6.10 in merchandise in
part payment of the consideration of $65, and was by
respondent placed in possession, respondent agreeing
tc deed him the property and he agreeing to pay the
balance of the purchase price during the following week;
that compleinant has demanded a deed, proposing to pay
the balance of the purchase prlee, but that respondent
has refused to execute the deed and sccept the balance
of the purchase price; that complainant is ready and
willing to pay, and submits himself to the jurisdiction
of the court as to the payment of the purchase price.
HELD, that the bill was insufficient as a bill for
gpecific performance of the contract, as it failed to
set out ite terms with sufficient particularity and
clearness,

-Mitchell v. Wright, 46 So. 473, 155 Ala. 458,
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A biil for spscific performance which merely
alleges generslly complainants! offer to perform,i"
-but dees mot allege an offer to pefferm which will L
,comply with the terms of the contract is iqsufficient._,

‘ ' Roguemore & Hell v. ¥itchell Bros., :
52 So. 423, 167 Ala. 475, 140 im.St.Rep. 52.

FEguity Wlll not aid in enforcing specific per-
formanee. of a parol contract for the purchase of land,
where the purchaser. seeks %o take it from the operatlon
of the statute of frauds: by alleging part payment, un-
-less: the- contraet - is definitely alleged and the proof

clearly establishes ths partlcular centrac+ set up o
in the bill..
ﬁllen v, Ybung, 6 Sos 747 B8 Ala. 338,

In a sult for specifiec performance of a verbal
contract for the sale of land; the complalnant must
establish the terms, conéitlons ‘and consideration
pleaded in the BLl1l by c¢lear and: sa#isfactory proof.

L Burt T Moses, 99 3oa 106 211 ﬁla. 47,

L In.purchaser's suxt for specific performance of
verbal agreement to ‘convey: land, evidence HELD not to
sustain the averments of the bill a8 to the terms, the
consideration, the conditions, ‘and the property sold,
by the elear and satlsfactory proof required 1n such
cases. : ’
Burt Ve Moses, 89 8o0. 106, 211 &la. 47.

. In an” actlon for speciflc performance of & parol
contract for the sale of land, the terms of the con-
traet must: be deflnltﬁ¢y alleged ‘and establlshed as
alleged by clear and satisfactory proof.; '

“. 7 Jones v.-Jones, 47 bo. 80 155 RTa, 644.

"4 contract that is incomplete, uncertain, or in-
definite in its material terms will not be specifically
enforeced in eguity. Following the general rules of
equity, there iz required a greater degres of certainty
and definiténéss for-speeific performance than to obtain
damage at law. -For speécific performance is required
that'degree of certainty and'definiteness which leaves
in-the ‘mind of the cHaricellor or court no reasonable_
doubt.-as to whédt the ‘parties intended, and no rsason-
able’ doubt of the spécifie thing equity 18 to compel
done." (Cit. Stay v. Tennille, 159 Ala. 514, 49 So. 238,

FMiehie's Digest 11, p. 971-972.
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COMMENTS .

Tn the light of the foregoing authorities, it is clear
that the bill of complsint i8 not sufficisntly specifie in its
material avermsnte to warrant the relief sought. The allegation
reciting that the comtract of purchase was made in 1935, with
no more definite date shown, is obviously deficient in this
respeect. The respondent should be advised more definlitely as
to the time of the making of said alleged contréctc The terms
of said contraet are not set ocut other than the general state-
ment that the purchase priee was $1000.00. The time far the
payment of the saild momey dees not appear, and for aught that
is shown the complainant may have been in default with respect
to s aid payment tc such an extent as would bar the relisf soughte
The mere statement ”%&at a part of the purchase money was paid®
is too general to meet the requirements of proper pleading in
such casses. The same c¢riticism applies to the further general
statement, "and the complairant put in possession of the said
property® If the two clauses last above quoted were incérporat-
ed in the biil fbr the purpose of meeting the exceptions set
out in the statute of frauds, the said averments are fatally
vague aﬁd indefinite. The bill does not disclose how much of
the purchase money was pald, when it was paid, where, by and
to whom payment was made. It is not shown when complainant
was put in possession of the property nor under what circum-
stances he was given such possession. It does not appear that
possession was given to the pomplainant ﬂnder.the terms of
the contraect of purchase. For aught'that appears to the
contrary in the bill, the respondent, Alicé Floyd, had a legal
right to convey the property to Elsie Sweat on November 68,

1935. The allegatlon that "the complainant was in the possession
of the said property at the time the said conveyance was executed)
does not amount to an.averment that the said possession was held

by virtue of the purchase agreement which is a reguisite condition
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"Tn bills for specific performance great accuracy
of averment 1s regquired. (Cit. Danile v. Collins & Cogg
57 Ala. 625; Johnston v. Jones, 85 Ala. 288, 4 So. 748)%
(Cit. Roguemors v. Mitehell PBros., 167 Ala. 475, 52 S0.423.

ichie's Digest 11, p. 994.

On bill for specific performance of a contract for
the sale of land, brought by the vendee, against the
vendor, the bill must allege a tender of the purchase
mecney when it became due, and & continued readiness
to pay it since, and offer to bring the same into court.
(Cits Bass v. 3illiland's Heirs, B Ala, 7561.)

Michiets Digest 11, p. 994.

The general allegation of the bill, that he has
"offered, and has always been ready and willing to comply
with his contract,® is not sufficient in a bill for spe-
cific performance. The facts constituting the offer
~should have been given, so that the court might judge
of the correetness of the conclusion stated, and detsrmine
whether the appelles had taken all proper steps towards
performance on his own part, and had been ready, desirous,
and prompt to perform. (Citing, Bell v. Thompson, 34
Ala, 633, Billingsley's Heirs v. Billingsley, 37 Ala.

425; Cox v. Boyd, 38 Ala. 42; Gentry v. Rogers, at
January term, 1867 (40 Ala. 442.)

41 4la. 251-253. Hart et al. v. MeClellan.

The bterms of the contract must be definitely alleged
and must be estaplished as alleged by clear and satis-
factory proof; and if any of the terms are left in doubt
and wncertainty, or there is a wvariance between the
Allegations and the proof as to any of the terms, a
specific performance will not be decreed. ({Cariisle v.
Carlisie, 77 Ala. 339, Derrick v. Monette, 73 Ala. 75.)

- Michie's Digest 11, p. 1000,

In bills for specifie performance in regard to
the sale of real estate the contract laid must be
clear and definite as to the deseription of the land,
the amount of the purchase money, and the time of pay~-
ment. % # % #, If part performance is reiied on to
take the case out from under the stotute of Trauds the
facts indicating such part performance shouid be ex-
pressly stated in the bill.,

28 Ro C'.L. 530"551.



